
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Commercial Water Past Due Notices

Thanks. I did get included subsequently when Liane replied recommending we notify the districts and the media and legislative contacts in the department although it did not include the actual list of customers.

From: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Commercial Water Past Due Notices

FYI – Debbie forgot to cc you on this.

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 1:27 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); trzgreen@gchd.us
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Commercial Water Past Due Notices

Hi All. Forwarding info I received today from DLARA. There are 4 mobile home parks (and several apartments) on this list for water shut off by the City of Flint. It seems that DLARA is no longer mitigating these situations at MHPs as they have in the past. Therefore we should be prepared for more calls, esp in situations where the residents are paying the community owner, but the owner isn't paying the city.

Debbie

Debbie Smith Ostrander
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Kalamazoo District Office
 P:269-491-4536
 F:269-567-3555

From: Pack, Tracie (LARA)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Cordill, Todd (LARA); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Commercial Water Past Due Notices

FYI – They specifically note parks effected - I think there were four.

From: Amanda Trujillo [<mailto:atrujillo@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Dayne Walling; Gerald Ambrose; Albert Mooney; Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Mike Reiter; Tim Parker; James Gaskin; Pack, Tracie (LARA); James Tolbert; Dawn Steele; Peter Bade; Crystal Olmstead; Natasha Henderson
Subject: Commercial Water Past Due Notices

Attached is the list of commercial water accounts that have received a past due notice. The highlighted accounts are multi-unit housing.

Due date : 3/25/15

Post Notice: 3/30/15

Turn off date: 4/7/15

I will send an update after the due date to notify which buildings we will be posting the orange notices.

Thank you,

--

Amanda Trujillo
Deputy City Treasurer
Customer Service Center
810-766-7470 ext.2104
atrujillo@cityofflint.com